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TO: Donnie Prophet
FROM: Wesley Wilcox, CERA
Supervisor of Elections
RE: Campaign Financial Report
Report Code: M12 Report Period: 12/1/2017 to 12/21/2017
DATE: January 17, 2018

It has been determined that your submitted financial report for the above stated period
was incomplete for the following reason(s):

Mathematical error(s)

Address (es) missing — CONTRIBUTION/EXPENDITURE ITEMS
Occupation(s) missing for contributions in excess of $100.00
Occupation(s) not specific

Cash in excess of $50.00

X Other — FAILURE TO REPORT CONTRIBUTION AND/OR EXPENDITURE

Pursuant to Section 106.07(2)(b)1 F.S., you have 7 (seven) days from receipt of this notice
to file an amended report to correct errors or provide missing information. If the
information has been reported accurately, provide a written explanation to the Supervisor
of Elections addressing the issue. Please be advised that failure to supply this information
within the time allowed may constitute a violation of Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. If you
need additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.
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